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Attachment L-4                                                                                           


PAST PERFORMANCE INTERVIEW/QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

(Offerors should be instructed in Section L of the RFP to complete section I of this Past Performance Form and forward it to the Customer references they believe to be most relevant to the effort set forth in the RFP.  The questions shown in section III below are examples – the actual questions should be crafted by the SEB based on the unique aspects/requirements of the RFP.  The number of references is a matter of discretion for the SEB but must be stipulated in RFP.  In addition to the Offeror, past performance input should also be obtained for the Offeror’s major team members.  The designation of “major team members” is also a matter of discretion to be decided by the SEB and defined in the RFP.  The Offeror should list its Past Performance references in its proposal and provide its assessment of the relevancy of the contract performance cited.)

This questionnaire should be completed by the Contracting Officer (CO), Contracting Officer’s Technical Representative (COTR), local Technical Monitor (TM), or other person responsible for monitoring the contractor’s compliance with the requirements of the contract.  For commercial contracts, the questionnaire should be completed by a representative of the client’s company with similar responsibilities.
The names of individuals responding to this questionnaire will not be disclosed to anyone other than the designated source selection evaluation personnel.
INSTRUCTIONS, DEFINITIONS, AND RATING GUIDELINES

Instructions

This questionnaire is to be completed as indicated below and consists of the following:

	Section
	Description
	Who completes

	Section I
	Basic contract information
	Contractor being evaluated

	Section II
	Evaluator point of contact information
	Evaluator

	Section III
	Contractor Performance Evaluation
	Evaluator


Any questions concerning completion of this form should be addressed to the NASA/KSC Contracting Officer, Ms. Dunamis T. Pedraza at Dunamis.T.Pedraza@nasa.gov.
 (insert name and phone number of SEB Procurement Member).

CONTRACTOR PERFORMANCE REPORT

Section I

To be completed by Offeror requesting questionnaire
	Prime Contract Number
	

	Prime Contract Title
	

	Prime Contract Period of Performance (including options)
	

	Prime Contract Value (including options)
	

	Was your company the Prime Contractor or Subcontractor?
	

	If your company was a Subcontractor, list the name of the Prime Contractor
	

	Subcontract Number
	

	Subcontract Period of Performance (including options)
	

	Subcontract Value (including options)
	

	Contract Type
	

	If an award fee contract, provide your award fee scores for the past 3 years
	

	Was this a competitive or non-competitive award?
	

	Was this a follow-on contract?
	


Section II

To be completed by the individual(s) responding to this questionnaire
	Name of Individual(s)
	

	Job Title(s)
	

	Signature(s)
	

	Daytime Phone Number(s)

	

	E-mail address(es)

	

	Date Completed

	


CONTRACTOR PERFORMANCE REPORT

Section III

Definitions and Rating Guidelines

The Factors and Ratings table summarizes the contractor’s performance in each of the factor areas.  Each item should be assigned a rating, from highest to lowest (i.e. Excellent, Good, Fair, Poor, or Unsatisfactory).  If a particular item is not applicable, it should be rated in the far right column as N/A.  The evaluator is encouraged to provide comments on any rating to further support a particular rating.

The following definitions and instructions should be used in evaluating the items in the Factors and Ratings table.  Please read the definitions and instructions before rating each item.  Also, ensure this evaluation is consistent with any other assessments of the contractor for the contract being evaluated, such as, for payment of fee purposes, exercise of option, other past performance requests, etc.
The Factors and Ratings table is composed of four categories:
	Technical Performance
	Cost Control
	Timeliness of Performance
	Management Effectiveness

	· Compliance with contract requirement

· Appropriateness of personnel

· Technical excellence

· Responsive to technical direction 

· Effective contractor recommended solutions
	· Within budget (over/under target costs)

· Current, accurate, and complete cost reporting and billings

· Cost efficiencies


	· Met interim schedule milestones

· End items delivered on time

· Contract  administrative activities performed timely 


	· Reliable 

· Pro-active

· Reasonable and cooperative

· Flexible

· Prompt notification of problems

· Effective small and small disadvantaged business subcontracting program

· Accuracy of reports


Ratings definition:
	Technical Performance
	Cost Control
	Timeliness of Performance
	Management Effectiveness

	Excellent

	There are no non-conformances, technical issues, or quality problems.
	There are no cost issues; cost overruns have not been experienced.
	There are no delays; contract performance is ahead of schedule.
	Responses to inquiries, technical, service, and administrative issues are effective and responsive.

	Good

	Non-conformances or technical issues do not impact achievement of contract requirements.
	Cost issues do not impact achievement of contract requirements.
	There are no delays; contract performance is on schedule.
	Response to inquiries, technical, service, and administrative issues is usually effective and responsive.

	Fair

	Non-conformances or technical issues require minor Agency resources to ensure achievement of contract requirements.
	Cost issues require minor Agency resources to ensure achievement of contract requirements.
	Delays require minor Agency resources to ensure achievement of contract requirements.
	Response to inquiries, technical, service, and administrative issues is somewhat effective and responsive.

	Poor

	Non-conformances or technical issues require major Agency resources to ensure achievement of contract requirements.
	Cost issues require major Agency resources to ensure achievement of contract requirements.
	Delays require major Agency resources to ensure achievement of contract requirements.
	Response to inquiries, technical, service, and administrative issues is marginally effective and responsive.

	Unsatisfactory

	Non-conformances or technical issues are compromising the achievement of contract requirements, despite use of Agency resources.
	Cost issues are compromising performance of contract requirements.
	Delays are compromising the achievement of contract requirements, despite the use of Agency resources.
	Response to inquiries, technical, service, and administrative issues is not effective and responsive.


Not Applicable (N/A): Without a record of relevant past performance or past performance information is not available.

	ITEM
	FACTORS
	RATINGS

	
	
	Excellent
	Good
	Fair
	Poor
	Unsatisfactory
	N/A

	Technical Performance

	1
	Did the service conform to the Statement of Work?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	2
	Overall skill level & technical competence of Contractor personnel?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	3
	Ability to identify risks and alternatives for mitigating risks.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	4
	Ability to identify and solve problems expeditiously.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	5
	Accuracy and timeliness to inquiries (such as reporting).
	
	
	
	
	
	

	6
	Responsiveness to emergency situations.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	7
	Ability to infuse innovation into requirements.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	8
	Ability to work with other contractors on an integrated project.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	9
	Ability to work with minimum Government direction and oversight. 
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Cost Control

	10
	Ability to accurately estimate and control contract cost (if the contract experienced an overrun, please discuss on the following page).
	
	
	
	
	
	

	11
	Did the Contractor diligently apply cost efficient practices?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	12
	Were Contractor’s reports and documentation accurate and complete?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Timeliness of Performance

	13
	Completion of major tasks or key project milestones on schedule.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	14
	Did the Contractor deliver end items per the Contract schedule?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	15
	Were the Contractor’s reports and documentation submitted timely?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	16
	Was the Contractor timely in responding to Program Management Office requests or issues?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Management Effectiveness

	17
	Ability to recruit qualified personnel.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	18
	Ability to maintain qualified personnel throughout the life of the contract.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	19
	Was the Contractor able to effectively coordinate, integrate & manage subcontractors?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	20
	Did the Contractor management team show innovation and a proactive approach to problem identification and resolution?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	21
	Was the Contractor effective in interfacing with the Government’s staff?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	22
	Was the documentation produced by the Contractor satisfactory to the users? 
	
	
	
	
	
	

	23
	Ability to meet all subcontracting goals.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	24
	Responsiveness to changes in technical direction.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	25
	To what extent did the Contractor display initiative in meeting requirements? 
	
	
	
	
	
	

	26
	How effective were the Contractor’s Project Management practices?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	27
	How would you rate the Contractor’s overall management performance?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	28
	How would you rate the Contractor’s overall technical performance?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	29
	Ability to meet end-user expectations and deliver a high level customer satisfaction.  
	
	
	
	
	
	

	30
	Would you use this Contractor again?  (If “No”, please comment in the Narrative Summary)
	YES
	NO

	31
	Has this evaluation been reviewed with the contractor?
	YES
	NO


	Service
	Mark Column with (X) if applicable on the contract being rated
	Rating
	Comments

	IT Service Design
	
	
	

	CMMI, ISO, ANSI
	
	
	

	ITIL 
	
	
	

	Project Management
	
	
	

	Data Center Transformation & Optimization
	
	
	

	IT Security
	
	
	

	Data Center Service Delivery:
	
	
	

	Mainframe Operations
	
	
	

	Hosting Services
	
	
	

	Housing Services
	
	
	

	Disaster Recovery
	
	
	

	Web Site Hosting Services
	
	
	

	Shared File Services
	
	
	

	Commercial / Outsource Data Center Operations
	
	
	


NARRATIVE SUMMARY  (Use this section to provide additional information not included above)

	Item
No.
	Comments

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	


(This form letter is to be provided with the RFP for Offerors to use in transmitting the Past Performance questionnaire to customers)
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